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GREATER LONDON COUNCIL
TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER 1965, No. 21

The Kensington and Chelsea (Prescribed Routes)
Experimental Traffic Order, 1965

The Greater London Council in exercise of the
powers conferred on them by the London Govern-
ment Act, 1963, has made an Order which came
into operation on 25 September 1965 and which
imposes one-way working in Edwardes Square,
Kensington.

Copies of the Order may be obtained from the
Information Centre, County Hall, London S.E.1,
price 3d. (7795)
(731)

GREATER LONDON COUNCIL
TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER 1965 No. 22

The Westminster (Various Roads) Experimental
Traffic Order 1965

The Greater London Council in exercise of the
powers conferred on them by the London Govern-
ment Act 1963, has made an Order which came into
operation on 26 September 1965 and which: —

1. institutes one-way working in specified roads in
the City of Westminster;

2. prohibits four right turns in that City;
3. suspends existing Regulations relating to four

right turns, one one-way working and the
appointment of parking places ;

4. imposes restrictions on waiting by vehicles, and
waiting for the purposes of loading and unloading
goods, in certain roads.

Copies of the Order may be obtained from the
Information Centre, County Hall, London S.E.1,
price Is. 3d. (7791)
(733)

HAMPSHIRE RIVER AUTHORITY
Amendment of Land Drainage Byelaws

Notice is hereby given that the Hampshire River
Authority intend, after the expiration of the period
mentioned below, to apply to the Minister of Agri-
culture, Fisheries and Food for confimation of the
following amendment to Land Drainage Byelaw No.
9 made by the River Authority:

By the addition of the following:
" or, in relation to any part of the river

that is contained in a culvert, over the culvert
or within ten feet of either side of it."

The amended Byelaw would then read as follows:
" 9. No person without the consent in writing

of the Authority shall plant any tree shrub
willow or other growth within ten feet on the
landward side of the brink of the river or, in
relation to any part of the river that is con-
tained in a culvert, over the culvert or within
ten feet of either side of it."

Copies of the amended Byelaw will be deposited
at the Office of the Clerk of the River Authority,
The Castle, Winchester, and will be open to inspec-
tion without payment on any weekday during the
usual office hours for one calendar month from
and after the date of the publication of this notice.
Copies of the Byelaw will also be supplied free of
charge on request. Any objection to the confirma-
tion of the amendment to the Byelaw should be
made in writing and addressed to the Secretary,
Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food, Great
Westminster House, Horseferry Road, London S.W.I,
and should be received at that office before the
expiration of the period of deposit of the Byelaw.

G. A. Wheatley, Clerk of the River Authority.
The Castle,

Winchester.
(388)
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MARRIAGE ACTS

A building certified for worship named CHURCH OF
SS. PETER AND PAUL, Combe Down, 112
Entry Hill in the registration district of Bath in
the County Borough of Bath, was on 5th October
1965 registered for solemnising marriages therein
pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as
amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts
Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated the llth October
1965.
(165) W. W. Evans, Superintendent Registrar.

A building certified for worship named ELIM
CHURCH, South Street, Ilkeston in the registration
district of Ilkeston in the county of Derby, was on
8th October 1965, registered for solemnizing marriages
therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act,
1949, as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage
Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 13-th October
1965.
(259) Paul M. Robinson, Superintendent Registrar.

A building certified for worship named NANT COCH
CHURCH, 68 Fields Park Road in the registration
district of Newport in the county borough of New-
port, was on llth October 1965, registered for
solemnizing marriages therein pursuant to section
41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section
1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—
Dated 13th October 1965.
(260) A, Angell, Superintendent Registrar.

A building certified for worship named
CAPEL-Y-GLYN, Ystrad, Denbigh in the registra-
tion district of Ruthin in the county of Denbigh, was

on 28th September 1965, registered for solemnizing
marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the
Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section 1 (1) of
the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated
30th September 1965.
(261) /. Buckingham, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that METHO-
DIST CHAPEL, Robert Street, Plumstead, in the
registration district of Woolwich, in the London
Borough of Greenwich, is no longer used as a place
of worship by die congregation on whose behalf
it was on 3rd May 1872, registered for marriages in
accordance with the Marriage Act, 1836, has cancelled
the registration.—Dated 9th October 1965.

H. E. Turner, Superintendent Registrar.

FRIENDLY SOCIETIES ACT, 1896

Advertisement of Dissolution by Instrument
Notice is hereby given that the SYDENHAM AND
FOREST HILL SOCIAL CLUB AND INSTI-
TUTE, Register No. 844W, held at Round Hill
House, High Street, Sydenham, London S.E.26 in
the county of London is dissolved by Instrument,
registered at this Office the 12th day of October 1965,
unless within three months from the date of the
Gazette in which this advertisement appears proceed-
ings be commenced by a member or other person
interested in or having any claim on the funds of
the society to set aside such dissolution, and the
same be set aside accordingly.—Dated the 12th day
of October 1965.

S. D. Muss on, Chief Registrar.
17 North Audley Street, London W.I.
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